SLB1845U - OEPL INSIGNIA -AlG INSURANCE - DOA 7-10-2020

From: Chin, Lee-Ying

To: 'assignments’, 'Admin A'
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong

Sent:  10/9/2020 8:52:02 AM

Attachments: ) 51 B1845U ESTIMATE.pdfTh] SLB1845U OWN DAMAGED CLAIM.PDF




Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1947
Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Vincent Sim <vincent.sim@alpinemotors.sg>

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2020 8:35 AM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>; aigsp_claimssurvey@aig.com
Cc: kelvin.chew@firstautoworks.com.sg; suhaimi@alpinemotors.sg

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SLB1845U - OEPL INSIGNIA -AlG INSURANCE - DOA 7-10-2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sir/Madam,
Kindly dispatch surveyor to inspect the above Own Damaged Claim.
vehicle is park at

Person in charge ;-

Suhaimi , Kelvin — 82925595 H/P.
68441985 — office phone

E-mail ;

suhaimi@alpinemotors.sg
kelvin.chew@firstautoworks.com.sg

Add;

First Autoworks Pte Ltd
23, Kaki Bukit Ave 4
#04-01 ( South Wing )
singapore 415933

( Vicom Building )

tel; 6844-1985

Ranarde


http://www.aig.sg/
mailto:suhaimi@alpinemotors.sg
mailto:kelvin.chew@firstautoworks.com.sg

65113022 ext 343

H/P 9247-8842

The information contained in this message is intended only for the recipient, and may be a confidential attorney-clie
may otherwise be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the
an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, please be aware that any d
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immed
replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.



IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate

the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the
original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect
that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus
free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for

any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



